
CISA 009190

To: l(b)(6) 

Cc: 
From: 
Sent: Wed 10/21 /2015 10:50:30 AM 
Subject: Re: CT in the Maldives, South Asia - Conference Follow Up 

l<b)(6) ~ i'll forward the info to you. 

fb)(6) 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone. 
Frorrl(b)(6) I 
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 1 :12 AM 

~~r)(6) I 
Subject: RE: CT in the Maldives, South Asia - Conference Follow Up 

Hello._ICb_JC5_l _ __. 

Thank you very much; I'll definitely be in DC that week, and would like to meet with you. Which days and times would be best for you? 
And what is the location of the conference? I can meet you there if you like. 

Do you have any details, such as an agenda, for the CVE conference you mention? And do you have any suggestions for who I might 
contact to request a formal invitation to this conference event? I think it would be extremely helpful for me to learn more about new 
directions in CVE and identify implementing partners. I had been interested in identifying just such an event to attend. 

l<bX
5l ~ill you or others in CT be attending this? 

Best regards, 

l(b)(6) 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

FromJ ..... <D_l<5_l _______________ ___, 
Sent: Tuesda , October 20, 2015 5:25 PM 
To: (b)(6) 

Cc ..__ _____ _, 
Subject: RE: CT in the Maldives, South Asia - Conference Follow Up 

He11ol<blC5l I 
Thank you for reaching out. I will be in DC for the NCTC CVE conference first week of November. Will you be attending? If so maybe 
we can meet on the margins. Otherwise happy to setup a phone call. 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
I as Anaeles CA 

l<b)(6) 

(b)(6 



CISA 009191

(b)(6)

To: \b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: Wed 10/21/2015 12:09:02 PM 
Subject: RE: CT in the Maldives, South Asia - Conference Follow Up 

l(b)(6) 

Thank you very much. I think that it would be extremely helpful to attend this CVE event. As soon as you send the details and POC 
for the conference, I will email them to register. 

l<bl(5) I 1 will also be in touch by email after I register to set a time to meet with you. Is there a particular day and time that you 
think might work well for you? 

Thanks, 

l(b)(6) 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

From: . ._l<b_l<6_l ___ _. 
Sent: Wednesday, October 21. 2015 6:50 AM 

~~~r)(6) I 
Subject: Re: CT in the Maldives, South Asia - Conference Follow Up 

l<b)(6) I i'll forward the info to you. 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone. 

From: (b)(6) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 1:12 AM 
To: .(b)(6) 
Cc: (b)(6) 
Subject: RE: ·CT in the Maldives, South Asia - Conference Follow Up 

Hello (b )(6) 

Thank you very much; I'll definitely be in DC that week, and would like to meet with you. Which days and times would be best for 
you? And what is the location of the conference? I can meet you there if you like. 

Do you have any details, such as an agenda, for the CVE conference you mention? And do you have any suggestions for who I 
might contact to request a formal invitation to this conference event? I think it would be extremely helpful for me to learn more 
about new directions in CVE and identify implementing partners. I had been interested in identifying just such an event to attend. 

, will you or others in CT be attending this? 

Best regards, 

(b)(6) 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 




